Q & A to Draft Request For Proposal (RFP) 

Amendment No. 002 to NNJ07136789R
	D.12
	Question
	How would a Small Business Offeror be evaluated under MA6 versus a Large Business Offeror given that the DRFP states that a Small Business Subcontracting Plan applies ONLY to large businesses?  Please explain the point adjustment or otherwise?

	D.12
	Answer
	While there may have been some confusion in the Draft RFP, the Final RFP clearly states that a Small Businesses proposing as a prime contractor will be evaluated favorably under MA6. Small Businesses are NOT required to submit a Small Business Subcontracting Plan.

	D.13
	Question
	The comparative total cost matrix described in the industry day utilized a sample mix of resources. The goal of the analysis is to compare differences of rates and its affect on GFY costs.  The use of a 1880 effective hours across rates from different offerors is inconsistent with the base for which the rates were developed.  Comparing total cost across multiple periods and with escalation could create a significant disconnect between anticipated and proposed costs.

The desired result could be achieved by using a FTE/EP sample mix for staffing rather hours and request a fully loaded annual cost per FTE/EP for the estimated total program cost?

	D.13
	Answer
	It appears this question may have resulted from information in the draft RFP Section L, Table L-9 and the information provided on the IDIQ Summary Cost Template (ISCT).  The estimated productive hours provided on the (ISCT) have been removed from the final RFP.  Each offeror will be required to price out the Sample Task Orders based upon the offeror’s technical and management approach.  Each offeror is permitted to propose its unique fully burdened rates in accordance with its established or disclosed accounting practices which allows for variations in the balance between productive and non-productive labor hours per FTE employee. 

	D.14
	Question
	Sample Task Order 4: CEV Vehicle Systems Management (VSM), Surveillance Plan states "Technical performance is based upon the contractor's ability to develop, deliver, integrate and test Trick major releases and patch updates on schedule."

Question: We understand that the primary objective of this task is to provide the CEV VSM team with support including technical oversight, engineering analysis, test, and validation of the CEV Phase 2 contractor approach. We therefore recommend that the Surveillance Plan Technical performance be based upon the primary objective instead of Trick releases which are not a part of this Sample Task.



	D.14
	Answer
	That appears an error, which was corrected in the Final RFP.  CEV VSM is not releasing Trick updates.  The sentence, “Technical performance is based upon the contractor's ability to develop, deliver, integrate and test Trick major releases and patch updates on schedule” has been deleted from Sample Task Order 4 in the Final RFP.

	D.15
	Question
	During the video walkthrough we were able to identify the Trick and Virtual Reality labs but we're not sure that we recognized the SAIL, ASIL or AIL referred to in TO 5. Do these facilities currently exist (or in development) and are they all separate laboratories with distinct functions?



	D.15
	Answer
	The Spacecraft Training Facility, Spacecraft Avionics Integration Laboratory, & the Avionics Systems Integration Laboratory (ASIL) are currently in development, and will be separate laboratories with distinct functions, as defined in the sample task order.

	D.16
	Question
	On page L-29, SA2 (a) the first sentence says "provide a statement of past safety performance on contracts identified above." We do not see where contracts are listed above this specific wording. Might NASA be referring to those contracts the Offerer documents in the Past Performance volume?

	D.16
	Answer
	Yes, NASA is referring to the contracts that the Offeror documents in the Past Performance volume.

	D.17
	Question
	Throughout the proposal, there appears to be conflicting information associated with implementation dates. Would you please clarify the following dates?

    * Contract Award

    * Phase-In Start

    * Phase-In Complete

    * Contract Start

    * Contract Period of Performance



	D.17
	Answer
	The estimated dates (month and year) are shown below. These are the best estimated timeframes we can provide at this time. Please note they are estimated dates and are subject to change.
* Contract Award:           February 2008

* Phase-In Start:              February 2008
* Phase-In Complete:      30 days after phase-in start
* Contract Start:               March 2008

* Contract Period of Performance:  5 years



	D.18
	Question
	In the Phase-In Plan DRD on page J.1.8-2, Milestone 1 states that key personnel have to support phase in, but don't need to be in place until 30 days following contract start. This wording appears conflicting, would you please clarify.

	D.18
	Answer
	In the Phase-In Plan DRD on page J.1.8-2, the last sentence under Milestone 1 has been changed to read “This milestone shall be fully achieved by the completion of contract phase-in.” 

	D.19
	Question
	In the Phase-In Plan DRD on page J.1.8-2, Milestone 3 says ALL personnel must be badged by 30 days after contract start, yet milestone 2 states that 90% of personnel have to have accepted job offers by this same day (possibly not yet starting the badging process). This wording appears to conflict, would you please clarify.

	D.19
	Answer
	In the Phase-In Plan DRD on page J.1.8-2, the last sentence under Milestone 2 has been changed to read “This milestone shall be fully achieved by the completion of contract phase-in.”
Milestone 3 remains unchanged.  This clarifies any conflicts in wording.

	D.20
	Question
	Do any of the Task Orders include the core TRICK development? The SOW mentions TRICK core development, but it appreas as though none of the sample task orders seem to include it. Additionally, L.2.3.2.4 - TA 2 suggests that the sample TOs are representative of all areas of the SOW.  We are unclear of the wording, would you please clarify.

	D.20
	Answer
	In amendment 1 to the RFP, the following sentence was added to the Task Overview section in Sample Task Order 1: “This objective also includes development and maintenance of the Trick Simulation Environment core capabilities, including the run-time executive, user interfaces, code generators, data products, and other simulation construction and operations support utilities.”  

Item 8 has been added to the Technical Requirements section as follows: “Develop and deliver at least one major release of Trick, and at least four minor or patch releases of Trick”.
Item 5 has been added to the Deliverables and Schedules section as follows: “Trick Simulation Environment releases, patches and documentation suite.”
With the addition of the Trick Simulation Environment development and maintenance description to Sample Task Order 1, there is complete coverage of all SOW items in the sample task orders.


